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Enbridge Gas North Carolina  
7601 Chapel Hill Rd 
Cary, NC 27513  

July 21, 2025 

 

Wake County Attorneys Office 
P.O. Box 550 
Raleigh, NC 27602-0559 

 

Re: Easement Request on Wake County Property 
6512 & 6000 Old Smithfield Rd, 0 GB Alford Hwy 
PINs: 0740402618, 0740605700, 0740437240 
 

Enbridge Gas North Carolina (EGNC) will be installing a new natural gas line and above-ground interconnect 
facilities on and across Wake County property to facilitate the injection of renewable natural gas (RNG) 
produced by the South Wake Landfill into EGNCs existing natural gas system. This project was initiated by 
Archaea Energy in partnership with the landfill, with whom EGNC has an executed interconnect agreement 
for the construction of all facilities required to accept the RNG. Archaea currently projects being ready to 
produce RNG by the end of October 2025. The RNG interconnect will originate on a pad adjacent to Archaea 
Energy’s RNG production facilities, then the pipeline will traverse southeast across Wake County owned 
landfill property until it reaches the public right-of-way of Bennet Knoll Pkwy thus leaving Wake County owned 
property. Tree clearing is required for this installation and has been permitted for as part of EGNCs approved 
erosion and sediment control plan. 

To complete this project, EGNC will need easement (permanent, temporary and access) from Wake County. 
Given that this project was initiated by and for the benefit of the County owned landfill, it is understood that 
these easements are to be dedicated without compensation by EGNC. 

Enclosed is the easement document, Exhibits, and relevant pages from our construction plans that show the 
easement and pipeline as it traverses the landfill property. Note that there is a point where we cross Duke 
Energy owned property (between two Wake County owned parcels 0740402618 & 0740605700). We are 
coordinating with Duke Energy on the acquisition of that easement. Below are the square footage totals for 
each easement type by PIN. 

Please return the executed original document to me at the address above. You may reach me at 919-268-
2195 should you have any questions. 

PIN 0740402618 
Permanent Access Easement: 53,926 SQ FT 
Permanent Easement:  
Temporary Easement:  

PIN 0740605700 
Permanent Access Easement: 33,342 SQ FT 
Permanent Easement: 78,063 SQ FT 
Temporary Easement: 22,985 SQ FT 
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PIN0740437240 
Permanent Access Easement: 49,100 SQ FT 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Rhonda Lemon 
Enbridge Gas North Carolina 
Project Engineering & System Planning 
rhonda.lemon@dominionenergy.com 


